DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION,
HAMILTON, BERMUDA.

12th May, 1951.

The Superintendent,
Nonsuch Treining School,
Paget Island.

Dear Sir,

With reference to your letter of the
7th May asking that the grent for dieting of
the boys be increased from 3/9 to 4/3 a day per
head, I have to inform you that the Board has
agreed to this incresse with effect from the
l1st May, 1951. I have, however, been requested
to add that payment at this rate is subject to
revision, especially if there should be an
increase in the number of boys at the School.

Yours faithfully,
C'.QQ’ ?&M&t

CGG:D Director of Education



